
PUBLIC SAFETY/GENERAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday December 21st 6:30pm.

NEW BUSINESS
1 - Stop Sign Legislation - J. Schultheis
2 -Handicap signage Fairview Ave - Alderman Ventura-Morell
3 - Handicap signage Van Buren St- Alderwoman Worthington
4 -Handicap signage Abruyn St-- Alderman Schabot
5 - Handicap signage German St - Aldennan Schabot
6- Marius & Glen Street Traffic- Alderman Hirsch
7- Handicap Parking on Clinton Ave.

Old Business -
1- Adoption of Peace Park by Mentor Me - Mayor Noble
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Dee

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Tinti, Elisa

Monday, November 22,2021 2:21 PM

Sills, Dee

FW: Public Safety / GG Stop signs citywide
11-8-21 Stop Signs Citywide with list.pdf

Please print and put in Andrea's folder. Thanksl

Etza ?*ae
City Clerk and Registrar
City of Kingston

(84s)334-3914 office
(845)334-391-8 Fax

Kineston Citv Clerk Webpase

From: Shaut, Andrea
Sent: Monday, November 22,2O2L 2:09 PM
To: Tinti, Elisa <emtinti@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: FW: Public Safety / GG Stop signs citywide

Hi Elisa,

John & I discussed holding off until December's meeting for the attached communication, but I cannot recall if I already
forwarded it to you. Can you place it in my folder?

Thank you!
Andrea

From:Schultheis, John
Sent: Monday, November 8,2O2711:44 AM
To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kinqston-nv.gov>
Cc: Norman, Edward <enorman@kinqston:nv.gop; Davis, Tony <tdavis@kingston-nv.gov>
Subject: Public Safety / GG Stop signs citywide

I

President Shaut-



This item was previously passed out of committee but it was sent back to committee due to lacking funding being

requested by DPW to pay for the materials needed. The funding was later provided. I am requesting the stop sign

legislation be heard again by the PS/GG committee for adoption of the needed legislation.

This is not a particular urgent matter but if you would like to add it to November PS/GG as a late communication that

would be fine; lt could also wait to December in my opinion.

Please let me know if you need anything further to advance this.

Thank you,

fohn M. Schultheis, P.E.

City Engineer
City of Kingston
Engineering Department
City Hall
420 Broadway
Kingston, New York L240L
m) 845-416-0A26 (no texts to this number please)
o) 8a5-334-3967

ischultheis@kingston-ny.gov
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CITY OFKINGSTON
Office of the City Engineer

jschultheis @kingston-ny.gov

John M. Schultheis, P.E., City Fngineer Steven "ll. Noble, Mayor

November 8,2O2L

Andrea Shaut., Alderman-At-Large, President of the Common Council
Kingston City Hall
420 Broadway
Kingston, New York L24OL

RE: Stop intersections, various locations

Dear President Shaut:

I have reviewed intersections throughout the city to identify locations where there is currently no
stop or yield sign legislated on any approach. Based on this review, I have created a list of locations
where legislation should be passed to correct these unsigned locations.

My suggestion is to add to 390-92 Schedule lX: Stop intersections the attached list of locations.

Please forward this request for consideration at Public Safety / General Government.

Respectfully,

John M. Schultheis, P.E.
City Engineer

Attachment: list of locations

Tony Davis, Chairman, Public Safety and General Government
Ed Norman, Superintendent, Department of Public Works
Elisa Tinti, City Clerk

Cc

City Hall ' 420 Broadway . Kingston, New York 12401 - (845) 334-3967- www.kingston-ny.gov



STOP Sign On

List ofStop Locations Proposed Feb.20zl

Dlrection ofTravel At lntersection of
Albert Street
Alcazar Avenue

Ardsley Street
Ardsley Street
Catherine Street
Catherine Street

Clifton Avenue

Colfax Place

Cordts Street
Cummings Avenue

Elm Street
Fort Street

Fort Street
Fortuna Street
Garrison Street
German 5treet
Granite Court
Harrison Street
Harrison Street
Hazel Street
High Street
lrving Place

Lincoln Street
Lincoln Street
Kachigan Street
Linwood Place

Melvin Drive

Melvin Drive

Moore Street
New Street
Old Orchard Street

Overlook Drive

Overlook Drive

Peter Street
Pulaski Street
Rodney Street
Rondout Street

Sharon Lane

Stickles Avenue

Szymanski Street
Tietjen Street
Tompkins Street
Rock Street
Ulster Street
Hudson Street
Welles Lane

Welles Lane

Westbrook Place

Wilkie Avenue

Wilkie Avenue

North
Southwest
Northeast
Southwest
East

West

Southwest
Southwest
South

Northeast
West
east

west
West

East

Northeast
South

East

West

North
West
Northwest
west
East

South

North
Southeast

Northwest
East

North

North
North
South

west
west

South

West

Southeast

\ rest

west
North
Both

North
West
North

Southwest
East

Northeast
North
South

5. Wall Street
Voohees Avenue

Smith Avenue

Tremper Avenue

Gill Street
Tompkins Street
Park Street
Wilson Avenue

Delaware Avenue

Mountainview Avenue

Second Avenue

Garden Street
Madden Sffeet
Third Avenue

E. Chester Street
Hone Street

Merilina Avenue

Charlotte Street
Jefferson Avenue

Emerick Street
Second Avenue

Lounsbury Place

Farrelly Street
Hooker Street

Lincoln Street

Shufeldt Street
Dietz Court

E. Chestnut Street
Second Avenue

Montrepose Avenue
Delaware Avenue

Pearl Street
Ringtop Road

Hoffman Street
Third Avenue

Dunn Street

Second Avenue

Lounsbury Place

Fa[rview Avenue

Third Avenue

Deyo Street

E. Union Street

Ulster Street
Second Avenue

W. Pierpont Street

Orchard Street
W. Chestnut Street
lohnston Avenue

Pearl Street

Ringtop Road



Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Shaut, Andrea
Monday, November 08,2A219:34 PM

Tinti, Elisa

FW: Public Safety / GG Stop signs citywide
11-8-21Stop Signs Citywide with list.pdf

Hi Elisa,

Resolution #89 of 2O2t was referred back to committee in order to secure the funds for the project before voting on the
project. lt seems it never made it back to committee or full council. Can you place this email, as well as the attachment,
to my communications folder? I will be assigning it to December's Public Safety meeting.

Thank you. Let me know if you have any questionsl

Andrea

From: Schultheis, John
Sent: Monday, November 8,2O2! 11:44 AM
To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>
Cc: Norman, Edward <enorman@kingston-ny.gov>; Davis, Tony <tdavis@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Public Safety / GG Stop signs citywide

President Shaut-

This item was previously passed out of committee but it was sent back to commattee due to lacking funding being
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
ciry Hall
420 Broadway
Kingston, New York I240L
m) 845-416-0026 (no texts to this number please)
o) 845-334-3967

I

isch ulth eis(@ ki nssto n- nv.sov





CITY OF KINGSTON
Office of the City Engineer

jschultheis @kingston-ny. gov

John M. Schultheis, P.E., City Engineer Stcven T. Noble, Mayor

November 8,2O2L

Andrea Shaut., Alderman-At-Large, President of the Common Council
Kingston City Hall
420 Broadway
Kingston, New York t24OL

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

Cc:

City HaII . 420 Broadway . Kingston, New York 12401 .(845) 334-3967- www.kingston-ny.gov



List of Stop Locations Proposed Feb. 2021

STOP Sign.On

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
German Street

Granite Court

Harrison Street
Harrison Street
Hazel Sffeet

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

Direction ofTravel

r'iortn

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

At lntersection of
s. waitstieet
Voohees Avenue

Smith Avenue

Tremper Avenue

Gill Street
Tompkins Street

Park Street
Wilson Avenue

Delaware Avenue

Mountainview Avenue

Second Avenue

Garden Street
Madden Street
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

Fairview Avenue

Third Avenue

Deyo Street
E. Union Street
Ulster Street
Second Avenue

W. Pierpont Street
Orchard Street
W. Chestnut Street
Johnston Avenue

Pearl Street
Ringtop Road



?S'6
Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear President Shaut,
Please assign this request for a handicap parking spot on Fairview Ave. to the appropriate committee.
I understand that there is a "no parking" zone directly in front of Fairview Gardens building #8, I believe that
was added a few years ago due to visibility issues, I would like to request that the City engineer look at the area
and suggest the nearest allowable spot for a handicap parking or any other viable solutions.
Thank you,
Jeffrey

Jeffrey Ventura Morell
Alderman, Ward I
City of Kingston Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From : Debbie Ferraro <dferraro4 43 @gmail.com)
Date: December 2,2021 at9:35:26 AM EST
To: "Morell, Jeftey" <wardl @kingston-ny.gov>
Subjecft [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Handicap sign needed.

To: Jeffrey Ventura Morell

Hi Jeffrey, we would like to request a handicapped parking sign on Fairview Ave
in front of building 8 apt#2. My dad moved there yesterday and Fairview Gardens
can only provide him with a handicap parking spot down behind the next unit and
about a quarter mile walk. He is 90 years old, a veteran and a retired Kingston city
school physical education teacher. He wants to remain active but his orthopedic
surgeon wants him to walk with a walker as his knee replacement is wearing out
and inoperable. His old rental was going up for sale and with the housing shortage
it was diffrcult to find him a place to live that was affordable and safe. His new
apartment was recently renovated to be handicap accessible for someone in a
wheelchair. Unfortunately there was no close parking and the only downstairs
apartment they had. I noticed the other unit that faces Fairview has a few on street
parking spots but the sign in front of his apartment says "no parking this side of
streef'. I have enclosed a copy of his parking permit. Any assistance in this matter
from the City of Kingston would be greatly appreciated.

Debbie Ferraro
845 338-3792
845 20A-5220 cell
Ronald Cole(my dad)
338-7780

Morell, Jeffrey
Thursday, December 02,2021 10:26 AM
Shaut, Andrea; Tinti, Elisa

Fwd: IEXI'ERNAL EMAILI Handicap sign needed
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Dee

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Tinti, Elisa

Monday, November 22, 2021 2:20 PM

Sills, Dee
FW: lnstallation of Handicap Parking Sign
51 VanBuren St.jpg

Please print and put in Andrea's folder. Thanks!

ttaa Taac
City Clerk and Registrar
City of Kingston

(84s) 334-3914 office
(845) 334-3918 Fax

Kingston Citv Clerk Webpaee

From: Shaut, Andrea
Sent: Monday, November 22,2021 2:03 PM
To: Tinti, Elisa <emtinti@kingston-ny.gov>
Cc: Worthington, Rita <ward4@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: FW: lnstallation of Handicap Parking Sign

Hi Elisa,

Can you please include the following communication in my folder? I will assign it next week.

Thank you,
Andrea

From: Worthington, Rita

Sent: Monday, November 8,2023,4:06 PM

To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>

Cc: Davis, Tony <tdavis@kingston-nv.gov>; Schultheis, John <ischultheis@kingston-nv.sov>
Subject: lnstallation of Handicap Parking Sign

Good Afternoon President Shaut:



Please forward the request to have a handicap parking signed installed at 51 VanBuren Street for Lindsay

Mayo to this month's public safety committee. I believe this request is for her mother who resides with
her. Attached is a photocopy of her handicapped parking sticker.

I've also submitted this request through the city's 311 app

Thank you.

Rita Worthington
Alderwoman, Ward 4
(84s)430-281e

z
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U
Sill+ Dee

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tinti, Elisa

Monday, November 22,2A212:20 PM

Sills, Dee

FW: Handicapped Parking

Please print and put in Andrea's folder. Thanksl

ttiaa Taai
City Clerk and Registrar
City of Kingston

(845) 334-3914 Office
(845) 334-3918 Fax

Kineston Citv Clerk Webpagg

From: Shaut, Andrea
Sent: Monday, November 22,2O212:02 PM
To: Tinti, Elisa <emtinti@kingston-ny.gov>
Cc: Schabot, Steven <sschabot@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: FW: Handicapped Parking

Hi Elisa,

Can you please include the following communication in my folder? I will assign it next week.

Thank you,
Andrea

From: Schabot, Steven
Sent: Thursday, November L8, 2021 9:52 AM
To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kinsstoq: >

Cc: Davis, Tony <tdavis@kinqston-nv.sov>
Subject: Handicapped Parking

Handicapped parking request



71 Abruyn Street

. #4849630

. exp.LLl22

Thank yo

Steven Schabot
8th Ward Alderman

a

Please be advised that there is a fire hydrant that will have to be taken into consideration.

2



v)
Sills, Dee

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Tinti, Elisa

Monday, November 22,2021 2:2O PM
Sills, Dee
FW: Handicapped Parking
Platejpeg

Please print and put in Andrea's folder. Thanksl

ttzo Taae
City Clerk and Registrar
City of Kingston

(84s)334-3914 Office
(84s) 334-3918 Fax

Kinelton CiW Clerk Webpare

From: Shaut, Andrea
Sent: Monday, Novemb er 22, 2021 2:O2 PM
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
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 10:09 AM
To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingFtQn- >

Cc: Davis, Tony <tdavis@kingston-nv.gov>
Subject: Handicapped Parking

Handicapped parking request

56-58 German Street

I

-ri

NYS DMV Handicapped plate # HL2244



Thank you

Steven Schabot
8th Ward Alderman

2
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CITYOFKINGSTON
Office of the Mayor

mayor@kingston-ny.gov

? \' (' t'-

Stcvcn 1'. Noblc
Mayor

29 Actober}D2l

Honorable Andrea Shaut
President/A lderman- at- Large
Kingston Common Council
420 Broadway
Kingston, NY 12401

Re: Mentor Me Adopting Peace park

Dear President Shaut,

The Mentor Me organization of Ulster County has been doing some excellent work in uptown Kingston by
helping to maintain and beautify Peace Park. I would like to iecommend that the Mentoi Me organization
officially adopt Peace Park in uptown, so that they can continue to help care for one of Kingstoi's green spaces
and be recognized with a sign in the Park for all of the wonderful work they have done in the comrn-unity.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concems.

Respectfully Submitted,

Steven T. Noble
Mayor

STN:rjv

City Hall. 420 llroadway . Kingst"on, Ncw York n40l . (84,$31J4-9902 . lax (S45) SB4.C904 . www.kingst_on-ny.$ov





From: matthew Colangelo <mcolangelogg@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, October t7,2O2t 8:26:05 PM
To: Hirsch. Michele
Cc: Morell, Jeffrey; Koop, Douglas; Scott-Childress, Reynolds; Worthington, Rita; Tallerman, Donald; Davis, Tony; O'Reilly,
Patrick; Schabot, Steven; Tinti, Elisa

Subject: Re: IEXTERNAL EMAIL] Marius & Glen St Traffic

Alderwoman Hirsch,

I greatly appreciate your willingness to add this issue to the upcoming public safety committee meeting on October 27th.

It's unfortunate that my Alderman, Rennie Scott Childress, has continued to ignore and stall on such an important issue that has
effected his constituents for far too long.

I look forward to attending the meeting in hopes ofhaving this very dangerous problem addressed.

Thank you so much!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Oct 17,2021, at7:47 PM, Hirsch. Michele <mhirsch@kingston-ny.gov> wrote:

> Tony,

> As you are Chair of the Public Safety Committee, can you please see that this is added to the agenda for our next Public Safety
Committee meeting on October 27th?

> Thank you.

> Michele Hirsch
> Alderwoman, Ward 9

> From: matthew Colangelo <mcolangelo99@gmail.com>
> Sent: Friday, October 75,2021 1:08:37 PM
> To: Morell, Jeffrey; Koop, Douglas; Scott-Childress, Reynolds; Worthington, Rita; Tallerman, Donald; Davis, Tony; O'Reilly,
Patrick; Schabot, Steven; Hirsch. Michele
> Subject: IEXTERNAL EMAIL] Marius & Glen St Traffic

> Good aftemoon

> This email is in regards to the ongoing and extremely dangerous traffic volume along Glen & Marius St due to the Golden Hill
Complex.

> Yesterday evening, my 4 year old daughter and I were almost struck by a car that was traveling from the Golden Hill complex -completely disregarding the 4 "no thru traffic" and 2 "do not enter" signs littered across Glen St Extension - The signage is
completely and utterly ineffective !

> I have asked my Alderman, Rennie Scott Childresss, on NUMEROUS occasions, to have this issue brought before the public safety
committee - 

yet for reasons I cannot explain, he refuses to do so.

> | realize the housing project at the former Ulster county jail site might be more important than mine and my 4 year old daughters
life, but what about everyone else that has complained?

> 90o/o of the homeowners and residents have signed TWO PETITIONS asking for a PERMANENT solution to this problem, which
dates back to the 1970s!

> The Ward 3 alderman has done absolutely nothing to help us. In 2020 he falsely stated he spoke with the city engineer about a haffic
study that was never completed. He also attended a meeting with me at the Golden Hill Nursing home in June 2019 to which the
executive director (Jeff Hoffman) stated the haffic volume along Glen St was a problem 

- the executive director also stated he

3



received from employees and visitors about the dangerous conditions when exiting left onto Route 32 from Golden hill drive. - I
have an email to support this fact!

> It seems obvious to us that City and County Officials are aware of the dangerous problem along route 32 and have opted to place

ineffective signage along Glen St extension as an illusion of helping solve the problem 
- the signage does not work!

> CAN SOMEONE ON THE COMMON COLINCIL PLEASE ADD THIS ISSUE TO THENEXT PUBLIC SAFTEY
COMMITTEE MEETING? Please!

> We cannot afford to wait for "more studies" or for this issue to be discussed when the housing project advances - the evidence
exists now!

> Thank you very much

> Matt Colangelo

> Sent from my iPhone
> ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or
unexpected emails.

4



Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Hirsch. Michele
Thursday, December 16,20219:21 AM
Tinti, Elisa; Shaut, Andrea
G raves- Pol ler, Barba ra; Scott-Child ress, Reynolds
Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Marius & Glen St TrafficSubject:

Good morning,

I am following up to request that the communication I submitted in November be added to the agenda for
discussion at the December Public Safety Committee Meeting. The constituent that sent in emails that I
forwarded in my original communication is still requesting a discussion by the Public Safety Committee as this
item did not make it into the November communications list or the agenda for the committee meeting.

I have added Barbara to this email as I would like clarification as to whether my original communication can be
accepted for the December Public Safety Meeting or do I need to send in a new communication for inclusion on
the agenda for January's Public Safety Committee meeting.

This constituent and his neighbors are extremely frustrated and have been emailing us to request copies of a
traffrc study that had been promised last year.

Thank you.

With kind regards,

Michele Hirsch
Alderwoman, Ward 9

From: Hirsch. Michele
Sent: Tuesday, November 9,202110:31:41 AM
To: Tinti, Elisa; Shaut, Andrea
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Marius & Glen St Traffic

Thank you for your reply, Elisa. Is it too late to get in for November?

Michele Hirsch
Alderwoman, Ward 9

From: Tinti, Elisa

Sent: Tuesday, November 9,2021,9:40:38 AM
To: Hirsch. Michele; Shaut, Andrea
subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMATL] Marius & Glen St Traffic

It may have been me. lf I missed it, it didn't make it to the folder for review

1
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City Clerk and Registrar
City of Kingston

(845) 334-3914 Office
(845) 334-3918 Fax

From: Hirsch. Michele
Sent: Tuesday, November O9,2O2I9:37 AM

To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>

Cc: Tinti, Elisa <emtinti@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Marius & Glen St Traffic

Good morning,

I did not see my communication regarding Glen Street in the list of communications on the agenda for tonight's
Common Council meeting.

Please advise as to why it was not included.

Thank you.

Michele Hirsch
Alderwoman, Ward 9

x

From: Hirsch. Michele
Sent: Friday, November 5,2O2I12:25:30 PM

To: Shaut, Andrea
Cc: Tinti, Elisa; Schultheis, John

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Marius & Glen St Traffic

Dear President Shaut,

Please accept this communication in regards to the traffic and signage on Glen Street as the residents of Glenn
Street would like to have the situation addressed by the City Engineer and the Public Safety Committee in
November.

Thank you.

With kind regards,

Michele Hirsch
Alderwoman, Ward 9

2



Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Shaut, Andrea
Thursday, December 16,2021 3:36 PM

Schultheis, John
Tallerman, Donald;Tinti, Elisa; Davis, Tony
RE: Handicap Parking Sign Request

Hi Elisa,

I do not wish to delay a handicap sign and will therefore accept this late communication for next week's Public Safety
meeting. I have already discussed with Chairperson Tony Davis, so he is aware of the addition. Can you please make this
addition to the agenda for the !2/21, meeting?

Thank you,
Andrea

-----Original Message-----
From: Schultheis, John
Sent: Thursday, December L6,2O2L 12:35 PM
To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>

Cc: Tallerman, Donald <dtallerman@kingston-ny.gov>; Tinti, Elisa <emtinti@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: RE: Handicap Parking Sign Request

Hello President Shaut, please accept this as a request for Handicap Parking at 47 Clinton. Engineering does not object to
the request.

Don Tallerman provided the handicap tag # 5448785.

Please add this to an upcoming meeting of PS/GG and let me know if anything further is needed

Thank you,

John M. Schultheis, P.E.

City Engineer
City of Kingston
Engineering Department
City Hall

420 Broadway
Kingston, New York 124OI
m) 845-416-0026 (no texts to this number please)
o) 845-334-3967

jsch u ltheis@ kingsto n-ny.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: Tallerman, Donald
Sent: Thursday, December 16,2O2t 8:21 AM
To: Schultheis, John <jschultheis@ kingston-ny.gov>

1



Subject: Handicap Parking Sign Request

HiJohn -

This is a handicap parking request to add a sign for 47 Clinton Ave.

See attached permit

Plese let me know if I need anything else

Don

2


